
Fairfield County GcneaJagy^Sppety
.. < . Jtes,e,^i;(ilifcCib;Kai^y::ilesearpli^Re^

Member: Yes fprioritvl. V No ' - ' ■'

Surname(s): yV\— C 1 ^ f^~T^ ^^ target:
Started: / /_ Ready to File ^ rnmplfeteM ^ / aZ^
Start research using Request, Family Group & Pedigree Sheets | ^ J ' !

Check off each item as research Is completed

:-:A •>. , ' .''vV

- .K.Uyir

' -

>■; [T'.j- ,
-'fvlI  '

Main Room ~ Northwest Corner (standing in entrance door) , '
BookCat fOhllne Card Catalog)
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o Death Notices & Scrapbook
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Genealogy Resource Library

From: Genealogy Resource Library [fairfleldgenealogy@truvista.net]
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 11:56 AM
To: 'law1953@hotmail.com'
Subject: FW: new address for Doug McCreight

Hello Lewis,

We have not forgot about you, takes time sometimes to find information.
Your request is still #4 (9 member request ahead of you) of 22 total remaining request.
Check with us on your status and update us on any progress on your end.

Thanks for your patience with us. We have been working as time permits on request.
Walk-in's and members have priority for assistance with research.

Eddie

From: Genealogy Resource Library rmailto:fairfieldaenealoQV@truvista.net1
Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2018 10:10 AM
To: 'lawl953@hotmail.com'
Subject: RE: new address for Doug McCreight

Hello Lois,

Please let us know if you plan to visit soon; we would love to assist you.

Your emailed request is now #8 (4 member request ahead of you) of 16 total remaining request.

Thanks for your patience with us. We have been working as time permits on request.
Walk-in's and members have priority for assistance with research and we have been very busy the
past three weeks.

We would love to provide our services at no cost and hope to one day be able to provide this
service.

However, at this time we are totally supported by volunteers and donations.
On our membership application you will see we provide a multiple of research tools and supplies for
researchers.

We are a 501-C3 society and all donations are tax deductible.

Normally, we encourage researchers to become members of our society (see website).
Members receive free priority research and free paper copies for their membership year.
For non-members, we normally charge $15 per request (2 hours) and $.10 per copies.

For our records would you please share any information you have updated on your family lines.
The information will be filed and made available in our family files.
This will aide to expedite future request for research and assist walk-in researchers.

Eddie

Eddie Killian

FCGS-Fairfield County Genealogy Society, President
Fairfield County Archives and Family Resource Library Manager

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized use, review, disclosure or
distribution is



prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete
and destroy all
copies of the original message.

Fairfield County Genealogy Society

Mail: Fairfield County Genealogy Society
P.O. Box 93

Winnsboro, SC 29180-0093

Library: 2nd Floor of the Fairfield County Museum
231 South Congress Street
Winnsboro, SC

Office Hours: Monday-Friday 10:00AM-5:00PM; (Lunch Noon-1:00PM)
Saturday by appointment, Sunday closed
Volunteer staffed, please call before coming

Phone: (803) 635-9811
Fax: (803) 815-9811
Email: mailto:fairfieldeenealogvOtruvista.net

Website: http://www.fairfieldeenealoevsocietv.ore

From: FairfieldMUS

Sent: Sunday, January 28, 2018 11:17 AM

To: Susan Yenner; Eddie Kiliian

Subject: Fw: mccreight history

Forwarded this to Eddie. He checks his emails M-F. I will respond to them with recommendations that they contact

Doug McCreight or Bill Pooler, McC. family history keepers.
-P

From: Susan Yenner <fchamber02@truvista.net>

Sent: Friday, January 26,2018 4:48 PM

To: FairfieidMUS; Eddie Kiliian

Subject: FW: mccreight history

Hi

Would one of you respond to this question that came in through the Chamber's web site? Thanks

Susan yenner

JAdmvnistratvve ̂ Assistant

fairfieCcCCounty Cfiam6er of Commerce
803 635-4242

fairfieC(£cfiamBensc

From: The Fairfield County, SC Chamber of Commerce fmailto:info(5)fairfieldchamber.sc1
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 4:25 PM

To: info@fairfieldchamber.sc

Subject: mccreight history



Is there anything you can send me about the McCreight's. My maiden name was McCreight and I've been doing some
research. I would love for my sisters and I to come and visit. ============ from LOIS WARREN with email
lawl953(S)hotmail.com


